
 

 
 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization exists to serve as the intergovernmental organization for  

local elected officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and 

Pender Counties to work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

Page 1 of 2  5/27/2022 

Rural Transportation Coordinating Committee (RTCC) 

Meeting Agenda 
June 1, 2022 • 10:00 AM 

 

Join meeting  

 

 

Join by phone +1 301 715 8592  

Meeting ID: 842 1893 0737 

Meeting passcode: 530050 

 

I. INTRODUCTORY BUSINESS 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

3. Additions or corrections to the agenda 

 

4. Approval of minutes:  April 6, 2022 (attached) 

 

5. Public Comment 

 

II. PRESENTATIONS 

 

No Additional Presentations for this meeting. 

 

III. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 

6. DRAFT 2024-2033 STIP – The draft 2024-2033 STIP has been released. Projects eligible 

for swaps have been identified. The group will review project schedule changes and discuss 

potential courses of action.   There is no action necessary on the attached memo and 

spreadsheet at this time. 
 

7. Wallace Bike and Pedestrian Planning Grant Resolution – The Town of Wallace is ap-

plying for a grant from NCDOT Bike/Ped. to do a bicycle and pedestrian plan for their area. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84218930737?pwd=MjU3VC9CSFEwMlhMdkFUVU4vMUN4dz09


Page 2 of 2  5/25/2022 

They are requesting a resolution of support from the Cape Fear RPO to include in their appli-

cation. Staff requests a motion to recommend approval of the attached Resolution of Support 

for submittal to the RTAC for their approval. 

 

8. Reports/Updates 

• Cape Fear RPO 

o NC 210 ECG Feasibility Study 

o STIP amendments and revisions 

• NC Ports (Port of Wilmington) 

• NC Ferry (Fort Fisher to Southport) 

• NCDOT Division 3 (Brunswick & Pender) 

• NCDOT Division 6 (Columbus) 

• NCDOT Transportation Planning Division (TPD) 

• NCDOT Integrated Mobility Division (IMD) 

• Wilmington Area MPO (WMPO) 

• Grand Strand MPO (GSATS) 

 

IV. OTHER 

   

9. Open discussion: General questions, comments, and other discussions 

 

10. Adjourn 



 

 
 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization exists to serve as the intergovernmental organization for  

local elected officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and 

Pender Counties to work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

Page 1 of 3  5/27/20222 

Rural Transportation Coordinating Committee (RTCC) 

**Draft** Meeting Minutes 
April 6, 2022 • 10:00 AM 

Held virtually via Zoom 

 

Voting Members Present 

Helen Bunch, Brunswick County 

Jeff Repp, St. James 

Robert Lewis, Whiteville 

Vanessa Lacer, Pender County 

Amy Kimes, Surf City 

Andrea Correll, Burgaw 

Adrienne Cox, NCDOT Division 3 

Darius Sturdivant, NCDOT Division 6 

Nazia Sarder, NCDOT TPD 

Rachel McIntyre, WMPO 

Joy Jacobs, Columbus County Transit 

Stephanie Ayers, NC Ports 

Patrick Flanagan, Cape Fear RPO 

 

Others Present 

Mike Rose, Topsail Beach 

Gage King, Wallace 

Bill Hammond, NCDOT Division 6 

Tony Sumter, NCDOT IMD 

Laurence Bergman, Wallace 

Fred Fontana, AARP 

Billy Christ, Congressman Rouzer’s Of-

fice 

 

I. INTRODUCTORY BUSINESS 

 

1. Call to Order – The meeting was held via video conference on Zoom. Having reached a 

quorum, Patrick Flanagan called the meeting to order at 10:04 AM 

 

2. Roll Call – A roll call was taken of attendees. 

 

3. Additions or corrections to the agenda – There were no changes to the agenda. 

 

4. Approval of minutes – The minutes were presented. 

Helen Bunch made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Vanessa Lacer seconded 

the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 

 

Helen Bunch, Yes 

Jeff Repp, Yes 

Robert Lewis, Yes 

Vanessa Lacer, Yes 

Andrea Correll, Yes 

Amy Kimes, Yes 

Adrienne Cox, Yes 

Darius Sturdivant, Yes 

Nazia Sarder, Yes 

Rachel McIntyre, Yes 

Stephanie Ayers, Yes 

Patrick Flanagan, Yes 



 

 
 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization exists to serve as the intergovernmental organization for  

local elected officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and 

Pender Counties to work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

Page 2 of 3  5/27/20222 

 

The motion passed. 

 

5. Public Comment – There were no comments from the public. 

 

II. PRESENTATIONS 

 

There were no additional presentations during this meeting.  

 

III. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 

6. Monarch FY 2023 FTA Section 5310 Grant Funds Resolution – Patrick Flanagan 

presented the resolution in support for Monarch’s application for FTA 5310 grant funds. 
Jeff Repp made a motion to recommend approval of this resolution to the RTAC. Adrienne 

Cox seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 

 

Helen Bunch, Yes 

Jeff Repp, Yes 

Robert Lewis, Yes 

Vanessa Lacer, Yes 

Andrea Correll, Yes 

Amy Kimes, Yes 

Adrienne Cox, Yes 

Darius Sturdivant, Yes 

Nazia Sarder, Yes 

Rachel McIntyre, Yes 

Stephanie Ayers, Yes 

Patrick Flanagan, Yes

 

The motion passed. 

 
7. PAS-TRAN FY 2022 FTA Section 5310 Grant Funds Resolution – Patrick Flanagan pre-

sented the resolution in support for PAS-TRAN’s application for FTA 5310 grant funds.   

Andrea Correll made a motion to recommend approval of this resolution to the RTAC. 

Vanessa Lacer seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 

 

Helen Bunch, Yes 

Jeff Repp, Yes 

Robert Lewis, Yes 

Vanessa Lacer, Yes 

Andrea Correll, Yes 

Amy Kimes, Yes 

Adrienne Cox, Yes 

Darius Sturdivant, Yes 

Nazia Sarder, Yes 

Rachel McIntyre, Yes 

Stephanie Ayers, Yes 

Patrick Flanagan, Yes

The motion passed. 

 



Page 3 of 3  5/27/2022 

8. FY 2022-2023 PWP – Patrick Flanagan presented the Planning Work Program (PWP) for 

the upcoming fiscal year which is due to NCDOT by May 15. Changes between the current 

fiscal year and next year’s budget were highlighted.  Jeff Repp made a motion to recommend 

approval of the FY 2022-2023 PWP to the RTAC. Helen Bunch seconded the motion. A roll 

call vote was taken. 

 

Helen Bunch, Yes 

Jeff Repp, Yes 

Robert Lewis, Yes 

Vanessa Lacer, Yes 

Andrea Correll, Yes 

Amy Kimes, Yes 

Adrienne Cox, Yes 

Darius Sturdivant, Yes 

Nazia Sarder, Yes 

Rachel McIntyre, Yes 

Stephanie Ayers, Yes 

Patrick Flanagan, Yes 

 

The motion passed. 

 

9. Reports/Updates 

• Cape Fear RPO 

o NC 210 ECG Feasibility Study: Staff gave an update on the steering committee 

being formed to assist in the study effort. 

o NCAMPO Conference: Staff reminded everyone about the upcoming conference 

being held in Wilmington. 

o Multimodal Planning Grants: Staff reminded everyone about the open call for 

Bicycle and Pedestrian planning grant applications. 

o STIP amendments and revisions: Staff reviewed changes to an Columbus County 

interchange project in the STIP. 

• NC Ports (Port of Wilmington): There was no update from the Port. 

• NC Ferry (Fort Fisher to Southport): There was no update from the Ferry Division. 

• NCDOT Division 3 (Brunswick & Pender): Adrienne Cox gave an update on Division 3 

projects. 

• NCDOT Division 6 (Columbus): Darius Sturdivant gave an update on Division 6 

projects. 

• NCDOT Transportation Planning Division (TPD): Nazia Sarder gave an update on the 

Columbus County CTP and the Brunswick County model. 

• NCDOT Integrated Mobility Division (IMD): Tony Sumter gave an update on IMD 

efforts and grant deadlines. 

• Wilmington Area MPO (WMPO): An update was given on the Navassa Collector Street 

Plan and the Kure Beach Bike and Ped plan. 

• Grand Strand MPO (GSATS): There was no update from GSATS. 

 

IV. OTHER 

   

10. Open discussion – Patrick Flanagan informed the group about upcoming STIP development 

education webinars being held by NCDOT. 

 

11. Adjourn – The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 AM. 



 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 
 

Summary of Removed and Delayed Projects in the New DRAFT 2024-2033 STIP (5/26/2022) 

This document provides a snapshot summary of the projects that have funding or schedule impacts as 

a result of the recently released preliminary 2024-33 Draft Statewide Transportation Improvement 

Program (STIP). The projects are broken into three categories: 

1. The projects that have had ALL their funding removed. These projects are still listed in the 

draft STIP document but are listed as “NOT FUNDED.” This includes some projects that were 

previously “uncommitted” projects as well as some that were previously considered “com-

mitted.” These projects will need to recompete for funding in P7.0 in order to regain fund-

ing – projects in this category that were previously “committed” are no longer committed. 

2. The projects that have had MOST of their funding removed but will remain funded for pre-

liminary engineering/design work ONLY. These projects are listed in the draft STIP document 

as “FUNDED FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ONLY.” Some of these projects were previ-

ously considered “committed” projects but are now no longer committed. These projects 

will need to recompete for funding in P7.0 in order to regain funding. 

3. The projects that remain “committed” (now termed “delivery projects”) but may have had 

changes to their schedule. These projects are listed in the draft STIP document as 

“SCHEDULED FOR DELIVERY.” Most of these projects for the CFRPO had no change to their cur-

rent schedule. 

 

1. Projects that are NO LONGER FUNDED in draft 2024-33 STIP (funding removed): 
 

ID County Description Status Change 

F-5705 BRUNSWICK, 
NEW HANOVER 

SOUTHPORT-FORT FISHER FERRY. 
CONSTRUCT RIVER CLASS FERRY. 

Was previously not committed and 
scheduled for Construction in FY29. No 
longer funded. 

I-6011 COLUMBUS, 
ROBESON 

NC 41 NEAR LUMBERTON TO US 76 
NEAR CHADBOURN. UPGRADE US 
74 TO INTERSTATE STANDARDS. 

Was previously not committed and 
scheduled for Row in FY27 and Con-
struction Post Year. No longer funded. 

R-5877 PENDER NC 210 (SURF CITY). INTERSECTION 
IMPROVEMENT AT US 17 AND NC 
210 NEAR SURF CITY. 

Was previously committed in P5.0 and 
scheduled for RoW in FY28 and Con-
struction Post Year. No longer funded. 

R-5899 PENDER SR 1560 (WATTS LANDING ROAD). 
CONSTRUCT ROUNDABOUT. 

Was previously not committed and 
scheduled for Row in FY28 and Con-
struction Post Year. No longer funded. 

R-5900 PENDER SR 1534 (BELT ROAD). CONSTRUCT 
ROUNDABOUT. 

Was previously not committed and 
scheduled for Row in FY29 and Con-
struction Post Year. No longer funded. 

R-5947 BRUNSWICK SR 1112 (SUNSET HARBOR ROAD) 
TO NC 906 (MIDWAY ROAD). 
WIDEN ROADWAY. 

Was previously not committed and 
scheduled for Row in FY29 and Con-
struction Post Year. No longer funded. 



 

 

Page 2 of 3  5/27/2022 

 

2. Projects that only have Preliminary Engineering funding in draft 2024-33 STIP (NO Right 

of Way or Construction funding): 
 

ID County Description Status Change 

R-2561C COLUMBUS NC 87 WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES 
FROM NC 11 TO US 74/US 76 IN 
COLUMBUS COUNTY. 

Was previously not committed and 
scheduled for Row in FY29 and Con-
struction Post Year. Now only funded 
for Preliminary Engineering. 

R-5876 BRUNSWICK FROM SC STATE LINE TO US 17 AT 
NC 130. CONSTRUCT FREEWAY ON 
NEW LOCATION. 

Was previously funded for study only. 
Now only funded for Preliminary Engi-
neering 

U-5932 BRUNSWICK NC 211.  CONVERT INTERSECTION 
TO INTERCHANGE. 

Was previously committed in P4.0 and 
scheduled for RoW in FY25 and Con-
struction Post Year. Now only funded 
for Preliminary Engineering. 

 

3. Projects that have schedule delays in draft 2024-33 STIP: 
 

ID County Description Status Change 

AV-5815 PENDER APRON EXPANSION. Construction in FY24. No change in 
schedule 

EB-5982 BRUNSWICK ON NORTH HOWE STREET FROM 
EAST OWEN STREET TO DOSHER 
HOSPITAL IN SOUTHPORT. 
CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK. 

RoW in FY24 and Construction in FY25. 
No change in schedule 

F-5707 BRUNSWICK
, NEW 
HANOVER 

CONSTRUCT MOORING FACILITIES. Construction in FY25. No change in 
schedule 

R-5020A COLUMBUS ON US 701 BYPASS FROM SR 1166 
(PLEASANT PLAINS CHURCH ROAD) 
TO SR 1437 (VIRGIL AVENUE) IN 
WHITEVILLE. WIDEN TO MULTI-
LANE FACILITY. 

Acceleration in Construction from FY29 
to FY27. 

R-5701 PENDER NC 53 AND US 117 BUSINESS 
(WALKER STREET/WILMINGTON 
STREET).  IMPROVE INTERSECTION. 

RoW and Utilities in FY25 and Construc-
tion in FY27. No change in schedule. 

R-5850 PENDER ON NC 53 FROM US 117 BYPASS TO 
STAG PARK ROAD.  WIDEN TO 
THREE LANES. 

RoW and Utilities in FY23 and Construc-
tion in FY25. No change in schedule. 

R-5952 COLUMBUS US 701 BYPASS AND SR 1305 
(COMPLEX STREET). UPGRADE 
INTERSECTION. 

Delay in RoW and Utilities from FY25 to 
FY27 and delay in Construction from 
FY27 to FY29. 

 

It should be noted that a number of additional projects have cost changes reflected in the new draft 

STIP, but these cost changes did not have an impact on the anticipated schedule, so have not been 

listed here. 

 



 

 

Page 3 of 3  5/27/2022 

 

Please note that everything in the April 2022 Draft STIP is subject to change. We anticipate a revised 

draft STIP will be released in December 2022 and the final 24-33 STIP will be adopted by the NC Board 

of Transportation in Summer 2023. 

 

At the June 1, 2022 CFRPO RTCC and June 10, 2022 RTAC meetings we will have additional discussion 

about the draft STIP and the possible methods for swapping projects in and out (if desired). 

 



COUNTY(S) ROUTE/CITY DESCRIPTION MODE DIVISION(S) MPOs/RPOs PROJECT ID
STI CATEGORY 

FUNDED

RIGHT‐OF‐WAY 
PROJECTED 
SCHEDULE

TOTAL 
REMAINING 

FUNDS 
NEEDED FOR 

RIGHT‐OF‐WAY

UTILITIES 
PROJECTED 
SCHEDULE

TOTAL 
REMAINING 

FUNDS NEEDED 
FOR UTILITIES

CONSTRUCTION 
PROJECTED 
SCHEDULE

TOTAL 
REMAINING 

FUNDS NEEDED 
FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

PROJECTED 
SCHEDULE FOR 

OTHER 
ACTIVITIES

TOTAL 
REMAINING 
FUNDS FOR 
OTHER 

ACTIVITIES

TOTAL 
REMAINING 

FUNDS NEEDED
COMMENT

BRUNSWICK CAPE FEAR REGIONAL (SUT) APPROACH CLEARING AT RUNWAY 5 AND RUNWAY 23. AVIATION 3 CAPE FEAR RPO AV‐5739 DIVISION 3 IN PROGRESS

COLUMBUS SR 1159 (OLD TRAM ROAD) REPLACE BRIDGE 230313 OVER BOOGY BRANCH. HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO B‐6006 DIVISION 6 UNDER CONSTRUCTION

COLUMBUS SR 1904 (RED BUG ROAD)
REPLACE BRIDGE NUMBER 230211 OVER JOCKEY 
BRANCH.

HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO B‐6039 DIVISION 6 UNDER CONSTRUCTION

COLUMBUS US 74/US 76
SR 1001 (HALLSBORO ROAD).  CONVERT AT‐GRADE 
INTERSECTION TO INTERCHANGE.

HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5749 DIVISION 6 UNDER CONSTRUCTION

COLUMBUS US 701
NC 410 (JOE BROWN HIGHWAY).  IMPROVE 
INTERSECTION.

HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5013 DIVISION 6 2019 $1,235,000 $1,235,000 UNDER CONSTRUCTION

COLUMBUS US 74
SR 1506 (BOARDMAN ROAD).  UPGRADE AT‐GRADE 
INTERSECTION TO AN INTERCHANGE.

HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5797 REGION C 2021 $18,620,000 $18,620,000 UNDER CONSTRUCTION

COLUMBUS US 74 / 76
ADVANCED CONSTRUCTION OF TEMPORARY REDUCED 
CONFLICT INTERSECTIONS AT SR 1735 (CHAUNCEY 
TOWN ROAD) AND SR 1740 (OLD LAKE ROAD).

HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5819A REGION C 2021 $2,300,000 $2,300,000 UNDER CONSTRUCTION

COLUMBUS US 701 BYPASS SR 1437 (VIRGIL AVENUE) TO US 74/US 76. HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5020B DIVISION 6 2022 $32,487,000 $32,487,000 UNDER CONSTRUCTION

BRUNSWICK NC 211
SR 1500 (MIDWAY ROAD) TO NC 87. WIDEN TO MULTI‐
LANES.

HIGHWAY 3 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5021 DIVISION 3 2022 $249,849,000 $249,849,000 UNDER CONSTRUCTION

COLUMBUS US 74/US 76
SR 1740 (OLD LAKE ROAD).  CONVERT AT‐GRADE 
INTERSECTION TO OVERPASS.

HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5819 REGION C 2021 $346,000 2021 $129,000 2022 $11,939,000 $12,414,000 COMBINE WITH R‐5820

COLUMBUS US 74/US 76
SR 1735 (CHAUNCEY TOWN ROAD).  CONVERT AT‐
GRADE INTERSECTION TO INTERCHANGE.

HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5820 REGION C 2021 $283,000 2021 $1,297,000 2022 $27,861,000 $29,441,000 COMBINE WITH R‐5819

BRUNSWICK
SR 1342 (MAKATOKA ROAD 
NORTHWEST)

REPLACE BRIDGE 090100 OVER MUDDY BRANCH. HIGHWAY 3 CAPE FEAR RPO B‐4439 DIVISION 3 2022 $550,000 2022 $1,250,000 $1,800,000

COLUMBUS
COLUMBUS COUNTY AIRPORT 
(CPC)

APRON EXPANSION. AVIATION 6 CAPE FEAR RPO AV‐5748 DIVISION 6 2023 $1,808,000 $1,808,000

COLUMBUS NC 87 NC 87 AT NC 11.  CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE. HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐2561CA REGION C 2020 $3,292,000 2020 $300,000 2023 $29,700,000 $33,292,000
PENDER HENDERSON FIELD (ACZ) EXTEND RUNWAY TO 5500 FEET. AVIATION 3 CAPE FEAR RPO AV‐5744 DIVISION 3 2022 $1,978,000 2023 $13,105,000 $15,083,000

BRUNSWICK
SR 1515 (OLD MILL CREEK ROAD 
SE)

REPLACE BRIDGE 090040 OVER MILL CREEK. HIGHWAY 3 CAPE FEAR RPO B‐5629 DIVISION 3 2022 $115,000 2023 $1,500,000 $1,615,000

COLUMBUS NC 11
NC 11 AT SR 1740 (OLD LAKE ROAD). CONSTRUCT 
ROUNDABOUT.

HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO W‐5806A REGION C 2022 $85,000 2023 $1,342,000 $1,427,000

PENDER HENDERSON FIELD (ACZ) APRON EXPANSION. AVIATION 3 CAPE FEAR RPO AV‐5815 DIVISION 3 2024 $5,329,000 $5,329,000

BRUNSWICK, 
NEW HANOVER

SOUTHPORT ‐ FORT FISHER CONSTRUCT MOORING FACILITIES. FERRY 3
CAPE FEAR RPO, 
WILMINGTON URBAN AREA 
MPO

F‐5707 REGION B 2025 $5,000,000 $5,000,000

PENDER NC 53
US 117 BYPASS TO STAG PARK ROAD.  WIDEN TO THREE 
LANES.

HIGHWAY 3 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5850 DIVISION 3 2023 $5,900,000 2023 $1,909,000 2025 $6,300,000 $14,109,000

BRUNSWICK NC 211 (NORTH HOWE STREET)
EAST OWEN STREET TO DOSHER HOSPITAL IN 
SOUTHPORT. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK.

BIKE/PED 3 CAPE FEAR RPO EB‐5982 DIVISION 3 2024 $50,000 2025 $175,000 2023 $30,000 $255,000

COLUMBUS US 701 BYPASS
SR 1166 (PLEASANT PLAINS CHURCH ROAD) TO SR 1437 
(VIRGIL AVENUE).

HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5020A REGION C 2027 $39,201,000 $39,201,000

PENDER NC 53
US 117 BUSINESS (WALKER STREET/WILMINGTON 
STREET).  IMPROVE INTERSECTION.

HIGHWAY 3 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5701 REGION B 2025 $55,000 2025 $172,000 2027 $1,450,000 $1,677,000

COLUMBUS US 701 BYPASS SR 1305 (COMPLEX STREET). UPGRADE INTERSECTION. HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5952 DIVISION 6 2027 $2,100,000 2027 $1,300,000 2029 $17,500,000 $20,900,000

COLUMBUS NC 87 NC 11 TO US 74/US 76 IN COLUMBUS COUNTY. HIGHWAY 6 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐2561C DIVISION 6

FUNDED FOR 
PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING 

ONLY

$26,512,000

FUNDED FOR 
PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING 

ONLY

$4,489,000

FUNDED FOR 
PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING 

ONLY

$85,800,000 $116,801,000

BRUNSWICK
I‐74 (CAROLINA BAYS PARKWAY 
EXTENSION)

FROM SC STATE LINE TO US 17 AT NC 130. CONSTRUCT 
FREEWAY ON NEW LOCATION.

HIGHWAY 3
CAPE FEAR RPO, GRAND 
STRAND AREA 
TRANSPORTATION STUDY

R‐5876 NOT FUNDED

FUNDED FOR 
PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING 

ONLY

$128,600,000

FUNDED FOR 
PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING 

ONLY

$5,300,000

FUNDED FOR 
PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING 

ONLY

$232,800,000 $366,700,000
PROGRAMMED FOR PLANNING 
AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY 
ONLY

BRUNSWICK US 17 NC 211.  CONVERT INTERSECTION TO INTERCHANGE. HIGHWAY 3
CAPE FEAR RPO, GRAND 
STRAND AREA 
TRANSPORTATION STUDY

U‐5932
STATEWIDE 
MOBILITY

FUNDED FOR 
PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING 

ONLY

$38,988,000

FUNDED FOR 
PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING 

ONLY

$1,921,000

FUNDED FOR 
PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING 

ONLY

$36,102,000 $77,011,000

BRUNSWICK, 
NEW HANOVER

SOUTHPORT‐FORT FISHER
SOUTHPORT‐FORT FISHER FERRY. CONSTRUCT RIVER 
CLASS FERRY.

FERRY 3
CAPE FEAR RPO, 
WILMINGTON URBAN AREA 
MPO

F‐5705 NOT FUNDED NOT FUNDED $14,000,000 $14,000,000

COLUMBUS, 
ROBESON

US 74
NC 41 NEAR LUMBERTON TO US 76 NEAR CHADBOURN. 
UPGRADE US 74 TO INTERSTATE STANDARDS.

HIGHWAY 6
CAPE FEAR RPO, LUMBER 
RIVER RPO

I‐6011 NOT FUNDED NOT FUNDED $179,000 NOT FUNDED $1,469,000 NOT FUNDED $169,100,000 $170,748,000

2024‐2033 DRAFT STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

FISCAL YEAR PROJECT PHASE SCHEDULED TO STARTBASIC PROJECT INFORMATION

NOTES: COSTS AND SCHEDULES ARE AS OF APRIL 25, 2022 AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE. AMOUNTS SHOWN ARE PROJECT ESTIMATE AMOUNTS REMAINING. ANY AMOUNTS PROGRAMMED FOR ACTIVITIES OTHER THAN RIGHT‐OF‐WAY, UTILITIES, OR CONSTRUCTION 
ARE INCLUDED UNDER "OTHER ACTIVITIES".



 2024‐2033 DRAFT STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM APRIL 25, 2022

COUNTY(S) ROUTE/CITY DESCRIPTION MODE DIVISION(S) MPOs/RPOs PROJECT ID
STI CATEGORY 

FUNDED

RIGHT‐OF‐WAY 
PROJECTED 
SCHEDULE

TOTAL 
REMAINING 

FUNDS 
NEEDED FOR 

RIGHT‐OF‐WAY

UTILITIES 
PROJECTED 
SCHEDULE

TOTAL 
REMAINING 

FUNDS NEEDED 
FOR UTILITIES

CONSTRUCTION 
PROJECTED 
SCHEDULE

TOTAL 
REMAINING 

FUNDS NEEDED 
FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

PROJECTED 
SCHEDULE FOR 

OTHER 
ACTIVITIES

TOTAL 
REMAINING 
FUNDS FOR 
OTHER 

ACTIVITIES

TOTAL 
REMAINING 

FUNDS NEEDED
COMMENT

FISCAL YEAR PROJECT PHASE SCHEDULED TO STARTBASIC PROJECT INFORMATION

PENDER US 17
NC 210 (SURF CITY). INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT AT 
US 17 AND NC 210 NEAR SURF CITY.

HIGHWAY 3 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5877 NOT FUNDED NOT FUNDED $6,000,000 NOT FUNDED $2,100,000 NOT FUNDED $11,900,000 $20,000,000

PENDER NC 210
SR 1560 (WATTS LANDING ROAD). CONSTRUCT 
ROUNDABOUT.

HIGHWAY 3 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5899 NOT FUNDED NOT FUNDED $1,044,000 NOT FUNDED $117,000 NOT FUNDED $2,600,000 $3,761,000

PENDER NC 50/NC 210 SR 1534 (BELT ROAD). CONSTRUCT ROUNDABOUT. HIGHWAY 3 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5900 NOT FUNDED NOT FUNDED $5,000,000 NOT FUNDED $800,000 NOT FUNDED $1,300,000 $7,100,000

BRUNSWICK NC 211
SR 1112 (SUNSET HARBOR ROAD) TO NC 906 (MIDWAY 
ROAD). WIDEN ROADWAY.

HIGHWAY 3 CAPE FEAR RPO R‐5947 NOT FUNDED NOT FUNDED $7,300,000 NOT FUNDED $4,300,000 NOT FUNDED $45,700,000 $57,300,000

DRAFT ‐ SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2 OF 2



 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

 

RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE TOWN OF WALLACE APPLICATION 

FOR A NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION BICYCLE  

AND PEDESTRIAN PLANNING GRANT 

 

WHEREAS, the Rural Transportation Advisory Committee is the duly recognized transportation 

decision making body for the Cape Fear Rural Planning Organization (CFRPO), as authorized 

under NCGS §136-211; and 

WHEREAS, according to NCGS §136-212, it is the duty of a Rural Transportation Planning Or-

ganization to develop long-range local and regional multimodal transportation plans; and 

 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) has established a 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning Grant which provides funding to projects that will result in 

comprehensive local bicycle and pedestrian transportation plans; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Wallace is applying for funding from the NCDOT for a Bicycle and 

Pedestrian planning grant; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Rural Transportation Advisory Committee of the CFRPO feels it to be in its best 

interest to endorse said project; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rural Transportation Advisory Committee 

of the Cape Fear Rural Planning Organization hereby endorses the Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan-

ning Grant application by the Town of Wallace and if the grant is awarded, will offer to provide 

technical assistance for the duration of the planning process. 

ADOPTED at a regular meeting this 10th day of June 2022. 

 

  BY: 

 

 

 

             

       Frank Williams, CFRPO RTAC Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

      

Patrick Flanagan, CFRPO RTAC Secretary 



Project Manager
Contract 
Type

TIP PO Description County SAP LET Date

Derek Pielech DPOC B‐4439 CFRPO Replace bridge 100 on Makatoka Road over Muddy Branch Brunswick 5/26/2022
Eric Murray DPOC W‐5703Q CFRPO NC 130 at Longwood Road and Waccamaw School Road  Brunswick 4/21/2022
Derek Pielech DPOC 17BP.3.R.80 CFRPO Brunswick 104 OVER MIDDLE SWAMP on NC 906 (Midway Road) Brunswick 7/21/2022
Lydia McKeel DDRL I‐6040 CFRPO I‐40 East of US 117 to NC 210 Pavement Rehab Pender 6/21/2022
Central  Raleigh B‐5156 CFRPO Replace Bridge 28 Over Long Creek on NC 210 Pender 12/20/2022
Central  Raleigh B‐5644 CFRPO Pender 15 on NC 11 over Crooked Creek Pender 12/20/2022

David Leonard DPOC W‐5803B WMPO/ CFRPO
Install Rumble Strips on US 17 Between New Hanover/Pender County Line and Mile Post 19.30 in Onslow 
County

Pender, Onslow 10/31/2022

Central  Raleigh B‐5629 CFRPO Replace Bridge 40 Over Mill Creek (STIP) Brunswick 1/19/2023
Derek Pielech DPOC BR‐0139 CFRPO Replace Culvert on NC 133 and Funston Road, with a Bridge Brunswick 4/16/2024
Eric Murray DPOC R‐5850 CFRPO Widen NC 53 to 3 Lanes from US 117 Bypass to Stag Park Road Pender 5/2/2025
Derek Pielech DPOC B‐5627 CFRPO Brunswick 11 on NC 87 over Orton Pond Creek (let with B‐5624) Brunswick 7/24/2025
Derek Pielech DPOC 17BP.3.R.62 CFRPO Replace Bridge 23 on NC 906/Midway Road Over Brunswick River Swamp Pender 7/1/2026
Derek Pielech DPOC BP3‐R011 CFRPO Replace Bridge 68 on SR 1306 (Old Mill Road) Over Sill's Creek in Pender County Pender 7/16/2026
Mike Bass DPOC R‐5701 CFRPO Burgaw Intersection Improvement Brunswick 6/3/2027
Derek Pielech DPOC 17BP.3.R.110 CFRPO Replace Bridge 22 on SR 1112 Over Mercers Mill Pond in Brunswick County Pender 7/1/2030

Trace Howell DDRL U‐5732 WMPO/ CFRPO Hampstead Median: US 17 from SR 1582 (Washington Acres Road) to Vista Lane Pender 9/19/2028

DPOC CFRPO US 17 at NC 210 (Surf City) Green‐T Pender PY
DPOC CFRPO Roundabout at NC 210 and Watts Landing Road (Surf City) Pender PY
DDRL CFRPO NC 210/NC 50 and Belt Road RAB (Surf City) Pender PY
DDRL CFRPO Widen NC 211 to 4 Lanes from SR 1112 (Sunset Harbor Road) to NC 906 (Midway Road) Brunswick PY

Brian Harding DDRL CFRPO US 17 at NC 211 Interchange Brunswick PY

Update provided: 6/01/22
PO: CFRPO
Contact: Adrienne Cox, amcox1@ncdot.gov, 910.341.2001

CFRPO PROJECTS IN DEVELOPMENT



Contract Number Resident TIP/WBS/Program County Description
Estimated 
Completion

Percent 
Complete

DC00324 Daniel Jones B‐4929(L) Pender Surf City Landscape Enhancement 4/21/2024 0.00%

DC00331 Lydia McKeel R‐5783E & R‐5783F
Brunswick, Duplin, New 
Hanover, Onslow, Pender, 
Sampson

Division Wide ADA Curb Ramp Upgrades 12/31/2022 8.79%

C204123 Alex Stewart R‐5021 Brunswick
NC 211 from SR 1500 (Midway Road) to NC 87 Grading, Drainage, 
Paving, Signals & Structures

3/30/2022 8.30%

C204553 Daniel Waugh R‐3300B Pender
NC 417 (Hampstead Bypass) from South of NC 210 to North of SR 1563 
(Sloop Point Road)

3/14/2027 5.20%

CFRPO PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION



Contract 
Number

TIP Number
Contract 
Year

County Routes
Estimated 
Completion 

Date

Percent 
Complete

C204337 i‐5940 2020 Duplin/Pender Market Street, 3rd Street, Independence Blvd, and patching on 16th & 17th Streets 6/1/2022 63.11%
DC00318 n/a 2021 Pender Pender County Resurfacing 3/17/2023 88.40%
C204409 n/a 2021 Brunswick 1 Section of US‐17, US‐74/76, And NC‐130; and 11 Sections of Secondary Roads 10/1/2022 45.54%
DC00304 n/a 2021 Brunswick US 17, NC 904 & Various Secondary Roads 6/30/2022 48.05%
DC00307 n/a 2021 Onslow, Pender US 17 ‐ Onslow and Pender Resurfacing 6/30/2022 80.43%
DC00325 n/a 2022 Brunswick Brunswick Resurfacing B  4/14/2023 0.00%

CFRPO RESURFACING and MAINTENANCE PROJECTS



NCDOT Division 6 Cape Fear RPO Project Report - Columbus County June 2022

Active Projects

Contract
STIP or                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

WBS #
Project R/W Date Let Date Work Began

Est. 

Completion 

Date

Revised 

Completion 

Date

Construction 

Progress
Contractor

Resident 

Engineer

Contract 

Amount
Comments

C204571 R-5797
US 74 at SR 1506  (Old Boardman/Macedonia Church 

Road) Upgrade at-grade intersection to interchange
10/31/2018 4/20/2021 5/25/2021 3/2/2025 3/2/2025 46.65%

BMCO 

Construction, INC

Blythe L. 

Jordan, PLS
$16,191,279

Expect lane closures/traffic 

shifts during construction.

C204649 R-5020B
US 701 Bypass widening to multilanes from SR 1437 

(Virgil Avenue) to US 74/US 76 interchange in Whiteville
2/28/2018 8/17/2021 9/27/2021 12/12/2025 N/A 18.37%

Highland Paving 

Co LLC

Blythe L. 

Jordan, PLS
$28,249,248

Construction contract awarded 

8/30/2021

DF00275

2021CPT.06.08.1

0241.1, 

2021CPT.06.08.2

0241.1 & 

2021CPT.06.08.1

0242.1

Resurfacing, milling & pavement markings on NC 904, NC 

410 & Various SR Routes in Columbus County - SR 1103 

(Dothan Rd) and SR 1117 (Walter Todd Rd).

N/A 2/17/2021 7/27/2021 6/30/2022 7/7/2022 54.67%
Barnhill 

Contracting Co.

Blythe L. 

Jordan, PLS
$2,399,583

Construction contract awarded 

2/24/2021

DF00284

R-5786HA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

R-5786HB                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

R-5786HC

Concrete installations Curb & gutter/ADA curb ramps at 

various locations in Bladen, Columbus, Cumberland, 

Harnett and Robeson Counties.

N/A 11/3/2021 N/A 6/30/2023 N/A 0%

Carolina Group 

Properties LLC 

DBA Carolina 

Group Contracting

Spencer G. 

Shoffner, PE
$901,351

Construction contract awarded 

11/8/2021

DF00289

2022CPT.06.08.1

0241.1 & 

2022CPT.06.03.2

0241.1

Resurfacing, milling & pavement markings on NC 904, NC 

905 & SR 1005 (Peacock Rd).
N/A 9/15/2021 3/22/2022 10/18/2022 N/A 14%

Barnhill 

Contracting Co.

Blythe L. 

Jordan, PLS
$1,731,576

Construction contract awarded 

9/20/2021

DF00290

2022CPT.06.04.2

0242.1 & 

2022CPT.06.04.2

0242.2

Asphalt Surface Treatment on various SR Routes in 

Columbus County.
N/A 10/6/2021 5/23/2022 10/15/2022 N/A 0% Riley Paving, Inc.

Blythe L. 

Jordan, PLS
$762,783

Construction contract awarded 

10/7/2021

DF00301 W-5706J

NC 410 (Joe Brown Highway) at SR 1002 (Old Lumberton 

Road) and at SR 1003 (Silver Spoon Road); and, SR 1002 

at SR 1003 - Intersection improvements.

3/31/2020 3/2/2022 5/17/2022 2/10/2023 N/A 8%
Barnhill 

Contracting Co.

Blythe L. 

Jordan, PLS
$835,509

Construction contract awarded 

3/7/2022

STIP Projects   

STIP# R/W Date

I-6011 10/31/2026

R-2561B 1/1/2040

R-2561C 7/21/2028

R-2561CA 10/28/2019

R-5020A 2/28/2018

R-5819                                                                                                                                                                                                    R/W Date: 3/31/2021

R-5820 R/W Date: 3/31/2021

US 74/US 76 at SR 1740 (R-5819 Old Lake Road) construct grade 

separation. Combine w/R-5820.

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Status: Delivery STIP
Let Date: 6/21/2022                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   $12,415,000

Added to PE Move Forward List 11/24/2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Added to ROW Move Forward List 2/10/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Added to Utilities Move Forward List 2/12/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

US 74/ US 76 at SR 1735 (R-5820 Chaunceytown Road) convert at-grade 

intersection to interchange and convert Chaunceytown Road/NC 214 

intersection to roundabout.  Combine w/R-5819.

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Status: Delivery STIP
Let Date: 6/21/2022                                                                                                                                                                                                           $29,440,000

Added to PE Move Forward List 11/24/2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Added to ROW Move Forward List 2/10/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Added to Utilities Move Forward List 2/12/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

NC 87 at NC 11 convert at-grade intersection to interchange
Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Status: Delivery STIP
Let Date: 10/18/2022 $33,292,000

Added to PE Move Forward List 5/5/2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Added to ROW Move Forward List 1/12/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Added to Utilities Move Forward List 1/19/2021       

Widen US 701 Bypass to multilanes from South of SR 1166 (Pleasant Plains 

Road) to SR 1437 (Virgil Avenue) in Whiteville

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Status: Developmental STIP
Let Date: 7/18/2028                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    $44,450,000

SCHEDULED FOR DELIVERY-DRAFT FY 2024-2033 STIP: 

PROJECT ELIGIBLE FOR SWAP                                                                                                                   

Widen NC 87 to multi-lanes from SR 1730 (Elwell Ferry Road) in Bladen 

County to NC 11 in Columbus County
Status: Unfunded Project Let Date: 1/1/2040 $75,574,000 PROJECT UNFUNDED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Widen NC 87 to multi-lanes from NC 11 to US 74/ US 76
Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Status: Developmental STIP
Let Date: 1/1/2040                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 $116,801,000

FY 2020-2029 STIP STATUS:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

CONSTRUCTION-UNFUNDED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

WILL BE REPRIORITIZED IN P7.0: PROJECT ELIGIBLE 

FOR SWAP

Project Funding Status Schedule Project Cost Comments

I-74, US 74 from NC 41 near Lumberton to US 76 near Chadbourn.  Upgrade 

US 74 to interstate standards

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Status: Developmental STIP
Let Date: 10/16/2029 $171,680,000

FY 2020-2029 STIP STATUS:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

CONSTRUCTION-UNFUNDED                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

WILL BE REPRIORITIZED IN P7.0: PROJECT ELIGIBLE 

FOR SWAP

Darius Sturdivant NCDOT Division 6 Planning Engineer

 Email: ddsturdivant@ncdot.gov  Phone: (910) 364-0622 1



NCDOT Division 6 Cape Fear RPO Project Report - Columbus County June 2022

STIP/Safety and Bridge Projects  

STIP# R/W Date

R-5952 10/31/2024

W-5706S 3/20/2020

W-5706AA 2/18/2020

W-5806A 5/6/2022

BP6-R001 3/4/2022

BP6-R004 7/11/2022

BP6-R008 12/19/2022

BR-0073 5/30/2022

BP6-R013 N/A

BP6-R014 N/A

BP6-R015 N/A

BP6-R016 N/A

HI-0015 N/A

HI-0018 N/A

HI-0019 N/A

HI-0020 N/A
US 74 (Future I-74) from the Robeson County Line to West of SR 1585 

(Union Valley Road). Pavement Rehabilitation.

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

(HI) Interstate Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Let Date: 2/16/2027 $15,000,000 Construction to begin FY 2027

US 74 (Future I-74) From West of US 701 Business to West of NC 21. 

Pavement Rehabilitation.

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

(HI) Interstate Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Let Date: 2/18/2025 $18,200,000 Construction to begin FY 2025

US 74 (FutureI-74) from West of SR 1585 (Union Valley Road) to West of US 

701 Business. Pavement Rehabilitation.

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

(HI) Interstate Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Let Date: 3/16/2027 $5,400,000 Construction to begin FY 2027

Replace Bridge 32 on SR 1928 (Dock Road) over Waccamaw River Overflow 

in Columbus County
Non STIP Bridge Project (BP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Let Date: 6/3/2026 $830,000 Added to PE Move Forward List 11/15/2021        

US 74 (Future I-74) from West of NC 214 to East of SR 1740 (Fire Tower 

Road/Old Lake Road). Pavement Rehabilitation.

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

(HI) Interstate Maintenance                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Let Date: 2/20/2024 $7,700,000 Construction to begin FY 2024

Replace Bridge 325 on SR 1158 (Chair Factory Road) over Beaver Dam 

Swamp in Columbus County
Non STIP Bridge Project (BP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Let Date: 12/3/2025 $1,130,000 Added to PE Move Forward List 11/15/2021        

Replace Bridge 26 on SR 1926 (Pierce Road) over Gum Swamp Run in 

Columbus County
Non STIP Bridge Project (BP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Let Date: 6/3/2026 $1,530,000 Added to PE Move Forward List 11/15/2021        

Replace Bridge #230005 on US 76 over Gapway Swamp
Non STIP Bridge 

Replacement (BR) Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Let Date: 4/18/2023 $2,770,000

Added to PE Move Forward List   11/24/2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Added to ROW Move Forward List  4/19/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Added to Utilities Move Forward List 6/25/2021                                                                                                                                                                                     

Replace Bridge 324 on SR 1158 (Chair Factory Road) over Beaver Dam 

Swamp in Columbus County
Non STIP Bridge Project (BP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Let Date: 12/3/2025 $830,000 Added to PE Move Forward List 11/15/2021        

Replace Bridge 201 on SR 1002 (Old Lumberton Road) over Western Prong 

Swamp in Columbus County
Non STIP Bridge Project (BP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Let Date: 6/7/2023 $905,000 Added to PE Move Forward List  11/24/2020                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Replace Bridge 271 on SR 1818 (Neils Eddy Road) over Mill Creek in 

Columbus County
Non STIP Bridge Project (BP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              Let Date: 6/5/2024 $830,000 Added to PE Move Forward List 7/22/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

NC 11 at SR 1740 (Old Lake Road) construct roundabout

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Highway Safety (W) Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Status: Delivery STIP                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Let Date: 4/5/2023 $1,427,000

Added to PE Move Forward List 1/21/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Added to ROW Move Forward List 3/25/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Added to Utilities Move Forward List 6/25/2021

Replace Bridge 303 on SR 1428 (Thompson Town Road) over Fivemile 

Branch
Non STIP Bridge Project (BP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       Let Date: 6/1/2022 $1,030,000

Added to PE Move Forward List  11/24/2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Added to ROW Move Forward List 8/23/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Added to Utilities Move Forward List 8/23/2021                                                                                                                                                                    

US 74/US 76 construct reduced conflict intersections from SR 1836 (Byrdville 

Freeman Road) to East of SR 1845 (Money Hole Road).

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Highway Safety (W) Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Status: Delivery STIP                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Let Date: 6/15/2022 $3,250,000

Added to PE Move Forward List 1/21/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Added to ROW Move Forward List 4/7/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Added to Utilities Move Forward List 6/25/2021

NC 410 (Joe Brown Highway south) at SR 1317 (Clarendon Chadbourn Rd) 

south of Chadbourn - Intersection improvements modify road 

geometry/skewed angle.

Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Highway Safety (W) Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Status: Delivery STIP                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Let Date: 9/21/2022 $425,000

Added to PE Move Forward List 1/21/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Added to ROW Move Forward List 4/7/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Added to Utilities Move Forward List 6/25/2021

Project Funding Status Schedule Project Cost Comments

US 701 Bypass at SR 1305 (Complex Street) - Upgrade intersection.
Programmed STIP Project                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Status: Developmental STIP
Let Date: 10/20/2026     $20,900,000

Added to PE Move Forward List 3/3/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Added to ROW Move Forward List  8/23/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Added to Utilities Move Forward List   8/23/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Design Alternatives Completed (3/22/2021)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

SCHEDULED FOR DELIVERY-DRAFT FY 2024-2033 STIP: 

PROJECT ELIGIBLE FOR SWAP                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Darius Sturdivant NCDOT Division 6 Planning Engineer

 Email: ddsturdivant@ncdot.gov  Phone: (910) 364-0622 2



 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J. ERIC BOYETTE 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 
 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING DIVISION  

1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET 

RALEIGH, NC 27699 

Telephone: 919 707 0980     

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

 

Website: ncdot.gov 

Location: 

1554 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 

                                             RALEIGH, NC 27699 

 

 

June 2022 

 

Nazia Sarder 

Transportation Engineer 

NCDOT Transportation Planning Division 

1 South Wilmington Street 

Raleigh, NC 27601 

 

JUNE TPD UPDATES CAPE FEAR RPO 

 

JUNE 2022 

 

 

Brunswick County Model: The Brunswick County Model was completed in February of last 

year.   

 

Brunswick County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP): The Brunswick County 

CTP went through Peer Review, Management Review and Steering Committee Review. The 

county has experienced many changes to their land use and transportation network 

recently. This has led the county to re-evaluate the area and scope of the CTP. While the 

updated scope is being worked out, TPD will wait and pause the CTP. Once the county is 

ready to start the efforts back up again, TPD will reach out to the CTP Steering 

Committee and continue with the next steps. 

 

Columbus County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP): The engineer and planner 

will start setting up and organizing presentations for updates to local councils, boards and the 

public soon.  

 

N.C. Governor’s Highway Safety Program Grant Applications: The North Carolina 

Governor’s Highway Safety Program (NCGHSP) will soon be accepting grant applications 

for communities planning traffic safety programs. The grants will be for federal fiscal 2023, 

which is from Oct. 1, 2022 - Sept. 30, 2023. 

 

Wilmington Model: The 2050 Travel Demand Model work started on 3/1/2022. The TDM is 

being developed for the next Wilmington MTP. Currently the TPD engineer and modeler are 

in the data collection phase. TPD has asked the MPO for employment data verification which 

is due end of August. The next MTP is due end of 2025, and that is also when the TDM will 

also be adopted by the MPO Board.  

 



 

 

 

Updates on Coronavirus (COVID-19) in North Carolina: https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/  

 

Helpful Links: 

Click on links below to learn more: 

· NCDOT home page—ncdot.gov 

· Real-Time Traffic—DriveNC.gov | North Carolina Traffic & Travel Information  

· Report a pothole—NCDOT Contact Us Form  

· NCDOT: State Transportation Improvement Program— ncdot.gov/sti  

· Interactive Bicycle Routes Map—https://www.ncdot.gov/bikeped/ncbikeways/default.aspx 

· Links to all traffic count data information—Traffic Survey Group (ncdot.gov)  

· NCDOT Interactive Traffic Volume Map—Interactive Traffic Volume map (ncdot.gov)   

· Traffic Safety Data & Engineering—NCDOT: Traffic Safety Data & Engineering  

  

NCDOT Statewide Plans:   

To learn more, click on the following links: 

· NC Moves 2050 Plan (or go to ncdot.gov/ncmoves) 

· NCDOT Strategic Transportation Corridors (or go to ncdot.gov and search: Strategic 

Transportation Corridors) 

· NCDOT Comprehensive State Rail Plan (25-Year Vision) (or go to ncdot.gov and search: 

rail plan) 

· NC Statewide Multimodal Freight Plan (2015-2040) (or go to ncdot.gov and search: public 

transportation plan) 

· Great Trails State Plan (or go to ncdot.gov and search: Great Trails) 

· Connecting North Carolinians to Opportunities (Public Transportation strategic Plan—2018) 

(or go to ncdot.gov and search: public transportation plan) 

· NCDOT Resilience Strategy Report (2021) (or go to ncdot.gov and search: resilience 

strategy report) 

· Statewide Pedestrian & Bicycle Plan (2013) (or go to ncdot.gov/bikeped/walkbikenc) 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/
https://www.ncdot.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://drivenc.gov/
https://www.ncdot.gov/contact/Pages/form.aspx?UnitName=pothole&sourceUrl=/contact/%20-%20Report%20a%20pothole%20?id=5f6fe58c1d942ab9107ccc03026280%E2%80%94Interactive%20Annual%20Average%20Daily%20Traffic%20Map
https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives-policies/transportation/stip/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/bikeped/ncbikeways/default.aspx
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/State-Mapping/Pages/Traffic-Survey-Group.aspx
https://ncdot.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=5f6fe58c1d90482ab9107ccc03026280
https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives-policies/safety/traffic-safety/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives-policies/Transportation/nc-2050-plan/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives-policies/Transportation/strategic-corridors/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/divisions/rail/Pages/rail-plan.aspx
https://connect.ncdot.gov/projects/planning/Statewide-Freight-Plan/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/divisions/bike-ped/great-trails-state/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/divisions/public-transit/statewide-strategic-plan/Documents/december-2018-strategic-plan.pdf
https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives-policies/Transportation/transportation-resilience/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/bikeped/walkbikenc/default.aspx

	RTCC_Agenda_2022-06-01
	RTCC_Draft Minutes_2022-04-06
	CFRPO Summary of Removed and Delayed Projects
	CFRPO Status Order 2024-2033 Draft STIP - April 25, 2022
	Resolution for Wallace Bike and Ped Grant
	Cape Fear RPO Division 6 Report_June 2022
	June 2022 TCC TAC TPD Newsletter



